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MEMORAND'JM FOR: Herzz1l H.E. Plaine

Genzral Counsel
FROM: Nunzio J. Palladino WW
SUBJECT: HARTMAN ALLEGATIONS

As indicated in its response of October 17 to Congressmen
Udall and Markey on this subject, the Commission wishes you
to contact appropriate senior members of the Special Inguiry
Group and Mr. Ornstein to obtain their responses to the
following gquestion:

why was the substance of the "Ornstein Draft”
concerning Hartman's allegations not included iu the
report of the Special Inguiry-Group?

A

Please provide the results of your inquiry by November 4.

cc: Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Asselstine
Commissioner Bernthal
SECY
OPE
OIA
Ol
PA
CA

Lm0

8411260249 831025
PDR ADOCK 05000289
P PDR

G

“

L L

3 ‘s



- ROUTING SLIP

INITIALS DATZ COMMENTS

Regional
Administrator

Deputy Reg Adm ' /)3

A /

- /D)

Legal ///) r/c/éf/qu
1

SLO

SAQ

PAD

Enf Spec

Dir, DPRP

TA

0l

Additional Routing
Instructions:
Return to
Docket Room

~

Form No. 22

qust 1983




